

18<sup>th</sup> July, 2018.

A Chara,

Tionólfar cruinniú de Chomhairle Contae Chorcaí, i Seomra na Comhairle, Halla an Chontae, Corcaigh, **DÉ LUAIN SEO CHUGHAINN, 23 IÚIL, 2018**, ar a haon deag a chlog, chun an gnó seo leanas a dhéanamh :

Kindly take notice that a Meeting of the Cork County Council will be held in the **Council Chamber, County Hall**, Cork, on **MONDAY NEXT, 23 JULY, 2018** at **11:00 a.m.** for the transaction of the following business:

**[a] CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES  
DEIMHNIÚ MIONTUAIRISCÍ**

1. Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 9<sup>th</sup> July, 2018.

**[Copy enclosed]**

**[b] VOTES OF SYMPATHY  
RÚIN CHOMHBHRÓIN**

2. Votes of Sympathy (if any) to the relatives of:
  - (i) members or employees of the Council,
  - (ii) dignitaries of Church or State, or
  - (iii) members of old I.R.A. and Cumann na mBan.

[c] **STATUTORY BUSINESS**  
**GNÓ REACHTÚIL**

**3. Disposal of Property-**  
**Section 183 of the Local Government Act, 2001:**

- a) Amendment to disposal of property at Railway Quay, Passage West, Co. Cork by the substitution of “**0.0387 hectares (0.091 acres) plus the grating of a Wayleave measuring 20 metres long by 7.8 metres wide**” in lieu of “**0.037 hectares (0.091 acres) plus the grating of a Wayleave measuring 31 metres long by 3 metres wide**”

[Previously approved at Council Meeting on 10/02/14]

**Municipal District of Blarney Macroom**

- b) Amendment to grant of lease of lands at Ballinagree, Co. Cork by the substitution of “**Area**” now amended from “**0.7164 hectares (7,164 sq. metres)**” to “**0.7228 hectares (7,228 sq. metres)**”.

[Previously approved at Council Meeting 28/05/2018]

**Municipal District of Bandon/Kinsale**

- c) Grant of Lease of land at Kilnagleary, Carrigaline, Co. Cork

[Per notice 11/7/18]

**Municipal District of Kanturk/Mallow**

- d) Grant of Lease of land at St. Gobnait’s Park, Mallow, Co. Cork

[Per notice 13/7/18]

**Municipal District of Ballincollig/Carrigaline**

- e) Grant of Lease of land at Castletreasure, Douglas Co. Cork

[Per notice 12/7/18]

**MANAGER’S REPORT UNDER SECTION 179, PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2000**

**Municipal District of Cobh**

- 4.** Part 8 Report for Glanmire Road Improvements and Sustainable Transport Works .  
(Cover letter to each member of Council from the Cobh Municipal District Officer)

[Report & cover letter attached]

- 5.** Part 8 Report for Provision of Shared Use Cycle & Pedestrian Facility as part of Dunkettle Interchange.

[Report attached]

**Municipal District of East Cork**

6. Part 8 Report for the N25 Lakeview Roundabout Slip Road Scheme.

[Report circulated by email]

**7. FILLING OF VACANCIES ON COMMITTEES AND EXTERNAL BODIES.**

- a) Nomination of member to the Arts, Heritage & Culture Strategic Policy Committee,  
Councillor Diarmaid Ó Cadhla to replace Deputy Mayor Councillor Mary Linehan Foley
- b) Nomination of member to the Tourism Strategic Policy Committee,  
Deputy Mayor Councillor Mary Linehan Foley to replace Councillor Diarmaid Ó Cadhla

**[d] FINANCIAL BUSINESS  
GNÓ ARGEADAIS**

8. Capital Programme 2018-2020
9. Financial Report to 31<sup>st</sup> May, 2018.

[Reports to be circulated at meeting]

**[e] REPORTS & RECOMMENDATIONS OF COMMITTEES  
TUAIRISCÍ AGUS MOLTAÍ Ó CHOISTÍ**

**10. Municipal District of Cobh (Meeting 10 July, 2018)**

“That this Council requests that the limits that apply to qualify for social housing in Cork City be extended to all Rent Pressure Zones within County Cork.”

**[f] CORRESPONDENCE FROM GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS  
COMHFHREAGRAS Ó RANNA RIALTAS**

11. Correspondence from the Department of Culture, Heritage and the Gaeltacht in response to Council’s letter dated 14 June, 2018, requesting that sites and fortifications to be considered for inclusion on the World Heritage List.

[Copy attached]

**[g] NOTICES OF MOTION  
FOGRAÍ RÚN**

**12. Councillor June Murphy**

"To request this council to form a specialised subcommittee interlinked with relevant departments and bodies, i.e.; Housing, environment Guards, Tusla etc to deal with serious or ongoing antisocial behaviour in Council Estates. Also to increase the amount of funding allocated to Housing Estate management”

[03/07/18]

**13. Councillor Joe Carroll**

"As a response to the very evident lack of clear road linings all across Cork County, that this council would engage with neighbouring counties, with a view to purchasing their own lining equipment. The current arrangements are clearly not working and this is now very obviously a health and safety issue which needs to be addressed as soon as possible."

[06/07/18]

**14. Councillor Danielle Twomey**

"That this council report on the number of applications on the waiting list for DPG grants with Cork County Council. This report should include

1. The number of approved applications from 2016 and 2017, that works are still awaiting due to lack of funding.
2. The number of approved applications made in 2018 to date.
3. The breakdown of what works are due to be done on these applications. And in which priority they will be carried out in."

[13/07/18]

**15. Councillor Melissa Mullane**

"That this council makes it obligatory when granting Part VIII or any other public planning application that all building projects include the One Percent for Art Budget in the overall capital budget estimate".

[15/07/18]

**16. Councillor Diarmaid Ó Cadhla**

"In the interests of democracy, but without endorsing the policy positions of anyone or any Party, that this council:

1. Wishes to nominate a candidate for the office of President of Ireland.
2. Invite potential candidates to submit written proposals for consideration by members and invite them to address Council at a meeting designated to make such nomination.
3. That the meetings administrator should make arrangements for this as soon as the electoral process allows it."

[15/07/18]

**17. Councillor Noel Collins**

"That this council call on the Minister for Housing, Planning and Local Government to make it part of the contract that all future housing developments (public and private) provide adequate recreational facilities for children".

[06/07/18]

**18. Councillor Michael Murphy**

"That this council write to the Minister for Finance to review the high cost of insurance for Men's Shed organisations which has led to closures in some areas across the county. "

[15/07/18]

## **19. Mayor Cllr. Patrick Gerard Murphy**

“That Cork County Council supports the establishment of an annual national Make Way Day taking place on the 26th of September in 2018;

- Recognising that people with disabilities have the same right to use and enjoy public spaces that we all share,
- Acknowledging the obstacles which people with disabilities face in their daily lives, including badly parked vehicles and bicycles, billboards, overgrown hedges and other ill-placed hazards.
- Understanding that most obstacles are caused by thoughtlessness and genuine lack of awareness.
- Cork Council Council will write to an Taoiseach, Leo Varadkar, and to each individual Minister and Minister of State calling on them to support, establish, fund and resource an annual national “Make Way Day” which would be localised in each region, and that Cork County Council will annually support and promote a local #MakewaydayCorkCounty campaign as part of the wider “Make Way Day”.

[16/07/18]

### **[h] CORRESPONDENCE FROM OTHER BODIES COMHFHREAGRAS Ó CHOMHLACHTAÍ EILE**

## **20. Health Service Executive**

- a) Correspondence dated 5<sup>th</sup> July, 2018, in response to members’ letter requesting the hiring of a consultant paediatric rheumatologist with a multi-disciplinary team for the Southern Region.
- b) Correspondence dated 4<sup>th</sup> July, 2018, in response to member’s letter requesting improvements to home support services.

[Copies attached]

### **[i] VOTES OF CONGRATULATIONS RÚN CHOMHGHAIRDIS**

**VOTES OF CONGRATULATIONS (if any)  
ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

**Mise le meas,**

-----  
**CLAIRE LOONEY O’SULLIVAN  
A/SENIOR EXECUTIVE OFFICER**